£

BARTOW COUNTY
14 EM

Bartow County Board of Education
65 Gilreath Road
Cartersville, Georgia 30121
Business Meeting Agenda
Monday, April 18, 2022
Immediately Following Work Session at 6:00 p.m.

. CALL TO ORDER Mr. Derek Keeney

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e March 21, 2022 Called Meeting/Whole Board Training
e March 21, 2022 Work Session
e March 21, 2022 Business Meeting

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of Exceptional Education Contracted Services
2. Approval of Delegate and Alternate for Georgia School Boards Association (GSBA)
Legislative Assembly

. EXECUTIVE SESSION

e Personnel
e Attorney Client
e Property/Real Estate

. APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL

. ADJOURN



March 21, 2022
Cartersville, Georgia

The Bartow County Board of Education met for a Board of Education Whole Board Training on
Monday, March 21, 2022, at 2:30 p.m., at the Board of Education Office, 65 Gilreath Road,
Cartersville, Georgia, with the following members present: Mr. Derek Keeney, Chairman, Mr. Tony
Ross, Vice Chairman, Mr. Terry Lee Eggert, Mr. Butch Emerson, and Mrs. Anna Sullivan.

Call to Order Mr. Derek Keeney called the meeting to order.

Whole Mr. Tony Arasi, Georgia School Boards Association (GSBA), along with Dr. Phillip
Board Page, Superintendent, conducted the required training.

Training

Adjourn The training ended at 5:30 p.m.

Mr. Derek Keeney, Board of Education Chairman

Dr. Phillip Page, Board of Education Secretary

Bartow Board of Education Minutes
March 21, 2022



March 21, 2022
Cartersville, Georgia

The Bartow County Board of Education met for the Work Session on Monday, March 21, 2022, at 6:00 p.m.
at the Board of Education Central Office, 65 Gilreath Road, Cartersville, Georgia with the following members
present: Mr. Derek Keeney, Chairman, Mr. Tony Ross, Vice Chairman, Mr. Terry Lee Eggert, Mr. Butch
Emerson, and Mrs. Anna Sullivan.

Call to Order

Recognitions

Superintendent’s
Report

Public
Participation

Department
Reports

Business Meeting
Agenda

Adjourn
Work
Session

Mr. Derek Keeney called the meeting to order.

Employee of the Month, PLC Model School, and STEM Schools were recognized by
Ms. Dot Frasier and Dr. Phillip Page.

Dr. Page announced that Mr. Michael Kobito was named only one of 10 finalists in
the Georgia Teacher of the Year competition, Cass High student, Ava Helton
earned Distinguished Young Woman of Bartow County, Lego League community
robotics tournament, Organic Language Acquisition School, Magnet Program
cohort, and School Nutrition Services received a State Gold Award.

None

A Department Report was presented from Finance and Student Achievement
and Academic Support.

The Business Meeting agenda was presented for discussion by Dr. Page.

Upon motion duly made by Mr. Tony Ross and seconded by Mrs. Anna Sullivan,
the following resolution was passed by a vote of 5-0 (Mr. Derek Keeney,

Mr. Tony Ross, Mr. Terry Lee Eggert, Mr. Butch Emerson, and Mrs. Anna

Sullivan voting yes and no member opposing), to wit:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Bartow County, Georgia, that the
Work Session be adjourned.

Mr. Derek Keeney, Board of Education Chairman

Dr. Phillip Page, Board of Education Secretary

Bartow Board of Education Minutes
Work Session, March 21, 2022



March 21, 2022
Cartersville, Georgia

The Bartow County Board of Education met for the Regular Board Business Meeting on Monday,
March 21, 2022 immediately following the Work Session at 6:00 pm at 65 Gilreath Road, Cartersuville,
Georgia, with the following members present Mr. Derek Keeney, Chairman, Mr. Tony Ross, Vice
Chairman, Mr. Terry Lee Eggert, Mr. Butch Emerson, and Mrs. Anna Sullivan.

Call to Order

Approval
of Minutes

Approval
of
Agenda

Approval
of
Consent
Agenda

Mr. Derek Keeney called the meeting to order.

Upon motion duly made by Mr. Butch Emerson and seconded by Mr. Terry Lee
Eggert, the following resolution passed by a vote of 5-0 (Mr. Derek Keeney, Mr.
Tony Ross, Mr. Terry Lee Eggert, Mr. Butch Emerson, and Mrs. Anna Sullivan voting
yes and no member opposing) to wit:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Bartow County, Georgia, that the
February 7, 2022 Called Meeting, February 7, 2022 Work Session and February 7,
2022 Business Meeting minutes be approved as presented by Superintendent.

Upon motion duly made by Mr. Tony Ross and seconded by Mrs. Anna Sullivan, the
following resolution was passed by a vote of 5-0 (Mr. Derek Keeney, Mr. Tony Ross,
Mr. Terry Lee Eggert, Mr. Butch Emerson, and Mrs. Anna Sullivan voting yes and no
member opposing) to wit:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Bartow County, Georgia that the
agenda be approved as presented by the Superintendent.

Upon motion duly made by Mr. Butch Emerson and seconded by Mr. Terry Lee
Eggert, the following resolution passed by a vote of 5-0 (Mr. Derek Keeney, Mr.
Tony Ross, Mr. Terry Lee Eggert, Mr. Butch Emerson, and Mrs. Anna Sullivan voting
yes and no member opposing) to wit:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Bartow County, Georgia, that the
Consent Agenda was approved as presented by the Superintendent.

Board of Education Minutes
Business Meeting, March 21, 2022



Executive
Session

Approval
of
Personnel

Adjourn

A motion was made by Mrs. Anna Sullivan and seconded by Mr. Tony Ross,

the following resolution was passed by a vote of 5-0 (Mr. Derek Keeney, Mr. Tony
Ross, Mr. Terry Lee Eggert, Mr. Butch Emerson, and Mrs. Anna Sullivan voting yes
and no member opposing) to wit:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Bartow County, Georgia, that the
Board go into Executive Session to discuss Personnel, Attorney Client, and
Property/Real Estate.

No decisions were made, or votes taken in Executive Session. Upon motion duly
made by Mr. Butch Emerson and seconded by Mr. Terry Lee Eggert, the following
resolution was passed by a vote of 5-0 (Mr. Derek Keeney, Mr. Tony Ross, Mr. Terry
Lee Eggert, Mr. Butch Emerson, and Mrs. Anna Sullivan voting yes, and no member
opposing) to wit:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Bartow County, Georgia that the
Personnel Report be approved as presented by the Superintendent.

Upon motion duly made by Mr. Tony Ross and seconded by Mrs. Anna Sullivan, the
following resolution was passed by a vote of 5-0 (Mr. Derek Keeney, Mr. Tony Ross,
Mr. Terry Lee Eggert, Mr. Butch Emerson, and Mrs. Anna Sullivan voting yes and no
member opposing) to wit:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Bartow County, Georgia that the
Business Meeting is adjourned.

Mr. Derek Keeney, Board of Education Chairman

Dr. Phillip Page, Board of Education Secretary

Board of Education Minutes
Business Meeting, March 21, 2022



BARTOW COUNTY
SCHOOL SYSTEM

Board Agenda Item D.1
April 18, 2022

TOPIC:
Approval of Contracted Services — Contract Renewals for Special Education Related Services Providers
(Speech/Language Pathologists and Physical Therapist).

BACKGROUND:

Under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 2004, public school systems are required
to provide necessary supports for eligible students with disabilities as identified on their
Individualized Education Plans (IEP).

These contracts will allow the Department for Exceptional Education to provide related services
and supports utilizing the expertise of these specialized service providers throughout the school
year on a consistent basis in order to insure that students have access to a free appropriate public

education as required by both state and federal law and regulations.

COST:
Vendor Type of Service Contract Contract Rate Funding Source
Term

BlazerWorks Speech Language Therapy | 2022 - 2023 $65/hr QBE 100-1000-2021 and
school year Title VI-B 404-1000-2824

Marialyce Lewis Speech Language Therapy | 2022 - 2023 $56/hr QBE 100-1000-2021 and
school year Title VI-B 404-1000-2824

Nadine McMillan Speech Language 2022 - $56/hr QBE 100-1000-2021

Therapy 2023 and Title VI-B 404-

school year 1000-2824

Scheblein, Andrea Speech Language Therapy | 2022 - 2023 $58/hr QBE 100-1000-2021 and
school year Title VI-B 404-1000-2824

Tiny Steps Physical Therapy | Physical Therapy 2022 - 2023 $62/hr QBE 100-2100-2021 and

LLC school year Title VI-B 404-1000-2824

Budgeted: X Yes

No (Board Approval is authorization to establish funding for this item in
the Budget.)

Fund Source:

Other Source

Additional Revenue
N/A

DATA SOURCES:

Dr. Phillip Page, Superintendent

Dr. David Chiprany, Chief Academic Officer
Ms. Tania Amerson, Executive Director of Exceptional Education
Ms. Valenie Wilkins, CCC-SLP, Lead Speech Language Pathologist

Ms. Mona McBrayer, OTR/L, Lead for Occupational & Physical Therapy Services

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of the contracted services listed above for the provision of related services to students
with identified disabilities per their Individualized Education Plans.




oy
gl
sC-o0LSroten
Board Agenda Item D.2
April 18, 2022

TOPIC:

Georgia School Boards Association Legislative Liaison, Delegate and Alternate to
Represent the Bartow Board of Education at the Georgia School Boards Association
Delegate Assembly In June 2022.

BACKGROUND:

Annually the Local Board of Education nominates a board member to be the legislative
liaison, system delegate and nominates an alternate board member to attend the GSBA
Delegate Assembly in June 2022. This recommendation gives voting rights at the
Delegate Assembly in Savannah, Georgia.

COST: $
The cost to be taken from account: N/A
Budgeted: _ Yes
No (Board Approval is authorization to establish funding for this item
____ in the Budget.)
Fund Source: ~ Other Source
_____Additional Revenue
N/A
DATA SOURCES:

Dr. Phillip Page, Superintendent
Board of Education Members
Georgia School Boards Association



@, BARTOW COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
’ PERSONNEL REPORT - Administrative Staff
DATE: April 18, 2022
"The administration recommends employment of the individuals listed below with such employment being initially
temporary until their criminal record check is completed and the report is satisfactory to the administration and at such

time the employment is extended for the full contract period."

CERTIFIED RETIREMENT

NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION

EFFECTIVE DATE

Eric Willoughby Assistant Principal WHS 2022-2023 School Year

7/1/2022




; BARTOW COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
PERSONNEL REPORT - Non- Administrative Staff
DATE: April 18, 2022
"The administration recommends employment of the individuals listed below with such employment being initially

temporary until their criminal record check is completed and the report is satisfactory to the administration and at such
time the employment is extended for the full contract period."

CERTIFIED RECOMMENDATIONS & RENEWALS

NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
Lisa Bagnell Teacher WMS 2022-2023 School Year 7/1/2022
Miller Barnett Teacher CMS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Cameron Bensley Teacher WHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Boone Benton Counselor - Lead WHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Lauren Bonne Teacher ALES 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Shannon Brennan Teacher CHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/1/2022
Kaley Bryant Teacher WHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/1/2022
Chris Carter Teacher - SpEd TES 2022-2023 School Year 7/1/2022
Claudia Dittmer Pre K Teacher WES 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
T K Dodd Teacher CHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Zachary Dyer Teacher WHS 2022-2023 School Year 7//27/2022
Vannesa Estrada Teacher EES 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Christina Felker Teacher HCES 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Kasi Fisher Teacher WMS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Lillibeth Garcia Teacher ALES 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Beverly Gatlin Teacher WHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/1/2022
Molly Gilbert Teacher AHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Nicole Graves Teacher - SpEd KES 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Christina Hagle Teacher HCES 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Jennifer Hughes Teacher CCES 2022-2023 School Year 7/1/2022




CERTIFIED RECOMMENDATIONS & RENEWALS continued
NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
Spencer Jones Teacher AHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Hensley Laney Teacher TES 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Micaela Pardo Teacher CCES 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Katie Proctor Teacher - SpEd - 51% co 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Devyn Pyle Teacher CHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Ann Rickman Teacher - CTAE BCCCA 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
William Rowe Teacher WHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Anna Royal Teacher WHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Matthew Schmidt Teacher EHES 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Brett Shedd Teacher WHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Andrew Smith Teacher AHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Mache Thigpin Teacher CLES 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Amy Tice Teacher WMS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Torriann Willis Counselor CHS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Kourtney Wilson Teacher HCES 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Sadie Worth Teacher CMS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
Abbey Yohe Teacher WMS 2022-2023 School Year 7/27/2022
CERTIFIED TRANSFERS
NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
Spkd Teacher, CHS, to Gen Ed Teacher,
Kelly Adams Teacher - SpkEd CHS CHS 7//2022
Spkd Teacher, CHS, to Gen Ed Teacher,
Gregory Arvanitis Teacher - SpEd CHS CHS 7/1/2022
Gen Ed Teacher, WMS to Reading
Lisa Bagnell Teacher WMS Enrichment, WMS 7/1/2022
Kelly Barrere Teacher CMS Teacher, CMS to Teacher, WES 7/1/2022
Chris Carter Teacher - SpEd HCES SpEd Teacher, HCES to SpEd Teacher, TES |7/1/2022
ESOL/Reading Enrichment Teacher, WMS
Amy Chavarria Teacher WMS to Gen Ed Teacher, WMS 7/1/2022




CERTIFIED TRANSFERS, continued

NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
Gen Ed Teacher, EES to Gifted Ed Teacher,
Linda Garcia Teacher EES EES TBD
Erin Gough Teacher EHES Teacher, EHES to Teacher, WES 7/1/2022
Randa Hunt Teacher CHS ESOL Teacher, CHS to Gen Ed Teacher, CHS|7/1/2022
Gen Ed Teacher, KES to Split ESOL Teacher,
Shannon Hyde Teacher KES PLES and WMS 7/1/2022
Michelle Madden Teacher CMS Teacher to Media Specialist, CMS 7/1/2022
Misty Milam Teacher CCES Gen Ed Teacher to Pre K Teacher, CCES 7/1/2022
Kathi Shedd Teacher WHS Gen Ed Teacher to Counselor, WHS 7/1/2022
Tracy Stevens Teacher - Pre K WES Pre K Teacher to Gen Ed Teacher, WES 7/1/2022
Morgan West Teacher WMS Teacher, WMS to Teacher, CLES 7/1/2022
Alison Whitehead Counselor WHS Counselor, WHS to Counselor, BCCCA 7/1/2022
CERTIFIED CONTRACT SERVICES
NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

Joyce Hudson Pre K Specialist

CO/Curriculum

2022-2023 School Year

7/1/2022

CERTIFIED RESIGNATIONS

NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
Elizabeth Barnes Teacher KES 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022
Charlie Buck Teacher CHS 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022
Everett Canady Teacher AHS 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022
Margaret Carter Teacher CLES 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022
Kimberly Clements Teacher WES 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022
Chris Davidson Teacher AHS 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022
Jose Flores Teacher PLES 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022
Lana Jamieson Teacher ALES 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022
Morgan McDonald Teacher HCES 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022




CERTIFIED RESIGNATIONS, continued

NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

Patrick Mulrennan Teacher CHS 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022

Santiago Nava Teacher WHS 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022

Brandy Nicholson Counselor HCES 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022

Gina Scarimbolo Teacher - SpEd EES 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022

Sarah Stephens Teacher - Pre K CCES 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022

Courtney Tenney Teacher WES 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022

Candace Turner Learning Support Specialist WES 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022

Tara Workman Teacher AHS 2022-2023 School Year 5/26/2022

Cheryl Wren Teacher - SpEd co 2022-2023 School Year 7/1/2022

CERTIFIED RETIREMENTS

NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

Shane Giardina Teacher - SpEd RTMS n/a 5/26/2022

CLASSIFIED RECOMMENDATIONS

NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

Megann Allen Paraprofessional PLES 2022-2023 School Year 8/3/2022

Emily Armado Custodian CMS 2021-2022 School Year 4/11/2022

Kristin Constantine School Nutrition Assistant CLES 2021-2022 School Year 4/19/2022

Elizabeth Hitt Custodian CMS 2021-2022 School Year 4/11/2022

Ronnie Summerfield Custodian CHS 2021-2022 School Year 4/19/2022

CLASSIFIED TRANSFERS

NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
Paraprofessional, WHS to SpEd

Jennifer Collins Paraprofessional WHS Paraprofessional, AHS 3/22/2022
Paraprofessional - SpEd, AMS to

Kristi Dilbeck Paraprofessional - SpEd AMS Paraprofessional - SpEd, AHS 8/1/2022

Vanessa Driver Custodian CHS 236 Custodian to 188 Custodian, CHS 3/31/2022

Elaine Hufstetler School Nutrition Assistant CLES SNP Assistant, CLES to SNP Manager, CLES ]4/19/2022




CLASSIFIED TRANSFERS, continued

NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
Paraprofessional - SpEd, CLES to Gen Ed
Jennifer Kilpatrick Paraprofessional - SpEd CLES Teacher, CLES 7/27/2022
Tillie McBerry School Nutrition Assistant co SNP Assistant, CO to SNP Assistant, ALES 4/19/2022
SpEd Paraprofessional, CHS to SpEd Teacher,
Candi Mitchum Paraprofessional - SpEd CHS EES TBD
SNP Warehouse/Delivery to SNP Warehouse
Billy Pruitt SNP Warehouse/Delivery Cco Manager 4/19/2022
CLASSIFIED CONTRACTED SERVICES
NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
Dawn Wood Federal Programs Assistant CO/Curriculum 2022-2023 School Year 7/1/2022

CLASSIFIED RETIREMENTS

NAME

POSITION

LOCATION

DISPOSITION

EFFECTIVE DATE

Robert McMillan

School Bus Driver

Transportation

2022-2023 School Year

5/24/2022

CLASSIFIED RESIGNATIONS

NAME POSITION LOCATION DISPOSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
Matthew Gardner Custodian CHS 2021-2022 School Year 3/28/2022
DeEtta Gilliam Paraprofessional CHS 2021-2022 School Year 3/31/2022
Charlotte Phillips School Nutrition Assistant RTMS 2021-2022 School Year 4/22/2022
Ashley Ussery School Bus Driver Transportation 2021-2022 School Year 4/25//2022
Dave Stephens Paraprofessional WHS 2022-2023 School Year 5/24/2022
Tesha Watkins Receptionist/Attendance Clerk BCCCA 2021-2022 School Year 4/8/2022
LEAVES OF ABSENCE

NAME POSITION LOCATION EFFECTIVE DATES

Candace Bruno Teacher AES 4/21/2022 to 5/26/2022

Amanda Carmel Paraprofessional AES 3/9/2022 to 4/6/2022

Ariel Martin Teacher AHS 3/28/2022 to 5/23/22

Angie Pinkard Teacher AES 3/16/2022 to 3/30/2022




	cover page with logo for front of board packet 2022
	Work Session Agenda April 18 2022
	Business Meeting agenda April 18 2022
	Minutes Whole Board Training March 21 2022
	Minutes Work Session March 21 2022
	Minutes Business Meeting March 21 2022
	Special Ed contracted services agenda item
	GSBA delegate agenda item
	cover page for back of packet oct 2019
	ADPAC0C.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP1AE5.tmp
	Sheet1




